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mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org

From: Jay Harris-Maxwell <jharris-maxwell@hanlonarchitects.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Eric Cooper; Marcello Battisti
Cc: mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: FW: 3542 Sandy Beach Battisti-  progress set 11-9-20.pdf

Eric- 
 
Just wanted to share this letter that Marcello received from the neighbors regarding the project.- not sure if a copy has 
made it to the Town or not.   
We can furnish a hard copy once we have it. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Jay H-M 
 

From: Marcello Battisti [mailto:mbattisti@tambeelectric.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:30 AM 
To: Jay Harris-Maxwell <jharris-maxwell@hanlonarchitects.com> 
Subject: FW: 3542 Sandy Beach Battisti- progress set 11-9-20.pdf 
 
 
 

From: Paul Williams  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:28 AM 
To: Marcello Battisti <mbattisti@tambeelectric.com> 
Cc: Linda E. Williams (lindaewilliams177@gmail.com) <lindaewilliams177@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: 3542 Sandy Beach Battisti- progress set 11-9-20.pdf 
 
Hi Marcello. 
Here is an image of Linda's letter. The hard copy is being mailed today to you at: 
33 Cheshire Ridge 
Victor NY 14564 
 
Have a good week, see you at the lake. 
Paul & Linda Williams 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Marcello Battisti <mbattisti@tambeelectric.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 12:07 PM 
To: paulmwilliams01@hotmail.com; lindaewilliams177@gmail.com; lesferriter@gmail.com 
Cc: Stacey Battisti <sbattisti@tambeelectric.com> 
Subject: 3542 Sandy Beach Battisti- progress set 11-9-20.pdf 
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Good afternoon 
 
Attached we are sharing our design addition plans with you all in being hopeful of your acceptance 
 
If we may ask for a signed acceptance letter before our planning board meeting Tuesday November 17th, Stacey and I 
would greatly appreciate it 
 
Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns 
 
Enjoy this wonderful day 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Marcello Battisti 
Vice President 
 
614 Fishers Run 
Victor, NY 14564 
585-924-8700  
 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
Battisti-  progress set 11-9-20.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


